

DUNSFOLD PARISH COUNCIL

Tel: 01483 200980
email: dunsfoldparishclerk@btconnect.com

Unit 3, The Orchard
Chiddingfold Road
Dunsfold
GU8 4PB

COMMONS COMMITTEE MINUTES

Minutes of the Commons Committee Meeting held on Thursday 18th July 2019
at 7.30 pm in the Winn Hall , Dunsfold.

Cllrs Present:

Cllr Stephen Hayward

Cllr Rupert Jones

Cllr Kate Houghton

Cllr John Gray

Cllr Chris Lindesay

Clerk to meeting: Celeste Lawrence, Clerk & RFO

Public: 2

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllrs Enticknap & Field and Mrs Enticknap

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The draft minutes of the meetings held on the 16th May 2019 meeting as circulated, were proposed by Cllr Jones; seconded by Cllr Houghton and unanimously agreed as a true record for the Chairman to sign.

3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Item 4 Oak Tree Lane sign - it was noted that this has been reinstalled.

Item 4 tree survey - the Chairman reported that the tree survey would commence on Wednesday 24th July.

The report would be available before the September meeting for consideration.

Item 6 wood by the cricket pitch - it was noted that this is still outstanding.

4. REPORT FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE STEERING GROUP

Nothing to report.

5. LOCALISM PROGRAMME

Surrey County Council has contacted the Council to inform them that there will be no localism grant this year. A work gang would be used instead for a total of 2 1/2 days. Cllr Gray declared an interest as he is part of the WBC localism team.

6. WOODLAND AND POND MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME

Request for a tree replacement schedule to replace the trees scheduled to be felled to be discussed at the September meeting.

There being no further business, the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.40pm. The next Commons Committee meeting will be held on 19th September 2019 at 7.30pm.

Chairman.....

Dated.....

